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Dear Gary, 

I've just had a. call from ta4,,  friend ?she is making 'r*.7 :.7;-slidei.;11e- " --  . 	- 
has made thera,In l&nii, and will be getting 35mm mounts. 

as tells me that the quality of the film is very bad, both ways. 

First of all, -these copies ..were .made on either old or cheap or poorly— 1-cept 

stock; so the film itself is brittle. 

He also tells me that the, copy was made by a NY lab, whose identi-

fication. is on it. I think he tuant the copy I have.:However; I pat a different 

interpretation on this intelligence— I think that lib did _1,,t for Lemerre of 

for LIFE, in the latter case; for JG, thus' the trap a earlier feared. This is 

at least 7th generation, ha also said, so if it is from a copy made from a SG 

copy, it. would seem that LI did not 'sake. is copy from the original, which, 

as you know-, had suspected all :along. Had they, it would have been as good 

as the one shown in the Archivect4 It isn't. 

So, I'd like to get a good print, meaning both as clear as possible 

and on good, fresh stock, and I'd like a secomd for this fellow who not only 

wants it but has the a -pa bility of doing things with it. When you are In touch w. 

the source of all good, would you please try and arrange? 

It now lcr ks as though what I've been planning for a while will 
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